

Shimroz Ahemed

Ruby on Rails and React.js Developer

Remote developer, Available for full time and for long term

MORE ABOUT ME

I am a full stack Ruby on Rails developer with React.js/Redux working experience, having 8 years of experience in backend web development. I am an expert writing clean, efficient, and adaptable code using the Agile development methodology. I have build booking system, crowd-funding, social network and e-commerce systems etc.

SKILLS:

- Ruby On Rails with TDD and BDD
- React.js, Redux,, GraphQL
- OOPS, MVC, ORM, Agile Methodology
- HTML/CSS, Bootstrap, JS/JQuery, Ajax
- Heroku, Amazon AWS, Digital Ocean
- Redis, PostgreSQL, Memcache, MongoDB
- Active Merchant gem, Stripe connects
- Elastic Search, Solr, Thinking Spinx
- Web scraping
- 3rd Party integrations / Social API integration
- Microservices / Web services

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

- 100% Top rated and successful contractor on Upwork
- Worked as a Lead developer

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- Creative spirit
- Good communication skills
- Reliable and professional
- Organized
- Good time management skills
- Dedicated

EDUCATION

- Master of Computer Application (MCA) from G H Rasoni college of Engineering and Technology, Nagpur, India.
- Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA) from S.F.S college Nagpur India

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Fullstack Ruby Developer || Rails, React.js / Redux

REMOTE Developer | Sep 2018 to Present

Currently working as Senior Full stack developer. my core skills set Ruby on Rails, Javascript, React.js and Redux. excellent hands with Ajax , JQuery and Git

Full stack Ruby on Rails Developer

Bestpeers Infosystem Pvt. Ltd. | July 2016 - Aug 2018

Developed Ruby on Rails applications. I worked on many Rails applications from scratch and also worked on the existing Rails applications.

Deploy multiple Rails installations using RVM, Utilizing existing rails gems for efficient rails development, Application performance Management, New Relic, Continuous integration using Capistrano/Passanger, Very comfortable with Agile/SCRUM development, HTML, Web services (REST , JSON).

Ruby on Rails Developer

Cryptex | July 2014 - June 2016

Worked Ruby on Rails and Javascript applications. I used JQuery, Ajax, html, css, bootstrap etc...

FEW PREVIOUS PROJECTS/WORKS

[https://www.gardeneur.com/_____](https://www.gardeneur.com/)

Responsibility: Worked as a senior Rails developer with a team of 5 other developers and worked more than a year.

<https://www.ordwaylabs.com>

Responsibility: Worked as Rails developer. I also worked with Ember.js. Primary I worked on the Rails backend parts. I worked with it for around 8 to 10 months.

[https://www.daypair.com/_____](https://www.daypair.com/)

Responsibility: Worked as a senior Ruby developer. Primarily I was a backend developer and worked on the web scraping parts and REST API's.

GITHUB / CODE REPO

<https://github.com/shimroz1992>

CONTACT DETAILS

Email: shimrozahemed.ngp@gmail.com
Phone: +918149229317